
From: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Sent: 8/1/2021 12:33:19 PM
To: Kristi Hale
Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership

CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

 



Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:19 +0000
Message-ID:  <SA0PR09MB738842468C838B64F5A57F35EDEE9@SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
  boundary="------------040607090206010902080406"
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from CH2PR22MB1768.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:610:86::10) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:22 +0000
Received:  from DM5PR08CA0041.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:60::30) by CH2PR22MB1768.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:610:86::10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.26;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:20 +0000
Received:  from DM6NAM11FT004.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:60:cafe::8f) by DM5PR08CA0041.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:4:60::30) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18 via Frontend Transport;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:20 +0000
Received:  from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.91.55) by DM6NAM11FT004.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.217) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18 via Frontend Transport;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:20 +0000
Received:  from SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7c::7) by SA1PR09MB8381.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:17d::20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.21;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:19 +0000
Received:  from SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78]) by SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4373.026;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:33:19 +0000
ARC-Seal:  i=2; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
  d="microsoft.com"; cv=pass;
  b="SatX6UKXb16dvUfkVOGIP5Gd0IVrxCDtiMDplx8EVZewyDgwGYEiXn2HxtvXAyXIiHkI+5R98pspbdc/B0TOpc+kXMXKeJ78wSU7Pc2Co7RL0K0MgHe88Ut3RG4v4Vf3y88MFEhqEXd1qvUL2tviDnvJ3tCX3TTo6lGjEcNvY2TLD7jCh/XGOdlk899NbsEqpEQHuFiu/9DbEBU9NPfL5qZbf3LotpB3G05AsPfVHxvo8jI0wjE6oHgUkP4z7hAJuQxbDBFjkHALor3HAAUthhTWR9bnwlMzgSm4+PXPkKnuPpb/V5Oy81lFEngQtcevf4T7EFg02fWRvj9hi57gxA=="
ARC-Seal:  i=1; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
  d="microsoft.com"; cv=none;
  b="oBwG74/oDZoyDrMcWKCc6vPz8a+HzfQlOJSeldC6SoOCWAA02EgMRPRg26y/nzmrmDZyxu96fAUGOFABkBYlwGVoaPf+Q7GloyQ4T0NhQ/oPMfcJDF8VSd8iWK3ayyybMsbOL+PFrJ9A0LxNjhrxg4PKlTJo+QYZtHpd+UNqakxtpRMO5yrFSWjsGn4ZhDtjmu16F/d+irpPGDJFtjRXR9K494GWrOXa9uHgWs4iaL6tUh8rDnEEVYZpj1sTrXutRLeRhbGSa276m+jQhp35bSJAq/hsHOVIqeBrvQEHE0Ik0ha32+/tAfNyQmOJvc4YC36SbS5U2XBFun9oWaSdOg=="
ARC-Message-Signature:  i=2; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
  h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
  bh="/AGaYbyvHO1qVN+eBgWmKS/s7xnrM1zFHfX40zi/U+E=";
  b="NEoNcBCbxIZsu2ZrvZYPCP99I2j+ltHIzP6E2k3mMaJJIkavRKFCma6p2/tt0g8H77GtmY9Mk7WgKuY9z+YpdeYzJ1PDUUBv4/FfZ+mA+jhH0L/it+V9pOnZEwDZd3/wucZnzIHeftnN9kiV9mtN1/rA+IMp8gNfW6n1/dHlmGY7nKaDD+kvtTAYawybX9wexQc2dHHTeSW+ndhLckrMO9/ouJLjYD8OrB599Km5Jw93hdHJ1HPD9IKsJcoUjLQC3cqqLpbI3cVMBygkeuq4uUIu3qHi1Y0K8so9fGdikPF0CKXaPP4Jjl++4IPGvnrwBVmX8GVvaWiJzMADC1FBfw=="
ARC-Message-Signature:  i=1; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
  h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
  bh="/AGaYbyvHO1qVN+eBgWmKS/s7xnrM1zFHfX40zi/U+E=";
  b="Rjqu5TLZHs8pDfTkhiT5cSVj/w15Q+DCfitn/DYPg6ebJamuDLV+m3AAwN3g16aAdHgR81DJV2jvjMdjJoeQRYMgtMv+AlyuXSqVh3vYDGpY8RyMwM0GEzNonA7MYU5rx/Xbq0Wwn8guoE1OhkGckUngY3DX+6sp9c3xMId4w2yK5AipLUyTuYhUjpTELF7N3VsnUSalOb356JzL63C8LUR+0iRiMhRmfPwsuGVmBh6rzlKrYLQ4EnpnpR0a0IHk8Q7Cbzp5I2hUv4e6mojrdUbdX0ks0MNf+3I0fvRtOpurnTFMXTVX9NRKfbY71VMdEocxoU1UaTJFN+3i/BV9Bw=="
ARC-Authentication-Results:  i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1;
  spf="pass (sender ip is 40.107.91.55) smtp.rcpttodomain=wrightlibrary.org smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
  dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
  dkim="none (message not signed)";
  arc="pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us] dkim=[1,1,header.d=oakwood.oh.us] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=oakwood.oh.us])"
ARC-Authentication-Results:  i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1;
  spf="pass smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
  dmarc="pass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
  dkim="pass header.d=oakwood.oh.us"; arc=none
Authentication-Results:  spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.91.55) smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us;
  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
 compauth="pass reason=109"
Received-SPF:  Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of oakwood.oh.us designates 40.107.91.55 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
  client-ip="40.107.91.55";
  helo="GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com";
Thread-Topic:  OIC Leadership
Thread-Index:  AdeGg34twyD1oT0RRlaDPV+mdWVTuQAABe7QABvWfzc=
Accept-Language:  en-US
Content-Language:  en-US
Authentication-Results-Original:  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
x-ms-publictraffictype:  Email
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:  ede4637a-d6a0-4074-1920-08d9550a12d9
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:  SA1PR09MB8381:|CH2PR22MB1768:
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:  <SA1PR09MB8381CE63B4D5D0AA4FCCF5BBEDEE9@SA1PR09MB8381.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers:  OLM:1728;
 OLM:1728;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck:  1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay:  0
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted:  BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:  rLw/4GSSVOReRXOgVnsIbrQ/vCbIp/os0WpMhMZy6GXFxIUGWgFBcKUgkz6EV5W643jimcNQ9jx+WQW9ORY4EWuHtWVpxBDmVuPB0xWK7uHyrGEAtKodF533SpKuP+XXuBDSznFvutNFg22R9viwCRqi3ZtC80ZjduzolphyvDU3+FgpmpG8Vn7OlO8a1R7YRbStSr5Q/OiypkZTywIUElFazKFCmVDjVF960COXS3ys0Y+9/tNdya6c7Z4EBwZsrWehsDijluW6twMAF8wdPnYsUlkVC6YvWR8WCXwflYfNpC6g5OTCJ8JsM3VurYV8whHiEzNjc0LJl125d+XSl6VKP9yOAR+zrxbOrQCmu+QBwK+7qeIh+/V2Iw4ZkhTbtVlVIycNcfPoh2lddVYh9WUEeVu2ihUOB02Ys8x4MwDQQVIlwMLsnMH0+8NExp6eULskJyCIpdPpoUZeVV5iDw==
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted:  CIP:255.255.255.255;
 CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(396003)(346002)(39830400003)(136003)(366004)(376002)(38100700002)(5660300002)(186003)(26005)(4270600006)(2906002)(7696005)(76116006)(6506007)(66946007)(66476007)(66446008)(73894004)(38070700005)(71200400001)(122000001)(8676002)(64756008)(66556008)(33656002)(86362001)(9686003)(478600001)(55016002)(6916009)(316002)(52536014)(8936002);
 DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-ChunkCount:  1
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-0: 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked:  True
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  SA1PR09MB8381
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  CH2PR22MB1768
Return-Path:  Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime:  01 Aug 2021 16:33:20.3887 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  ede4637a-d6a0-4074-1920-08d9550a12d9
X-EOPAttributedMessage:  0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality:  Incoming
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped:  DM6NAM11FT004.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted:  DM6NAM11FT004.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT004.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs:  b402c918-28a5-4c6c-4359-08d9550a1271
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  1
X-Microsoft-Antispam:  BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  CIP:40.107.91.55;
 CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 PTR:mail-dm3gcc02on2055.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(6916009)(8676002)(83310400002)(1096003)(83300400002)(86362001)(8636004)(26005)(83320400002)(83280400002)(7636003)(7696005)(356005)(83290400002)(45080400002)(336012)(83380400001)(55016002)(5660300002)(9686003)(52536014)(6506007)(33656002);
 DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime:  01 Aug 2021 16:33:20.2997 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:  ede4637a-d6a0-4074-1920-08d9550a12d9
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT004.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader:  Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency:  00:00:02.3284098
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering:  15.20.4373.026
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:  ucf:0;
 jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
 ENG:(20160514016)(750129)(520011016)(944506458)(944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
To: "Kristi" <Hale>
From: "Klopsch, Norbert S." <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
CKX-Bounce-Address: Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership

 


